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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

Marsh a Ru I e [Marsh a I@ reu p h I aw . co m] 

Tuesday, January 24,2006 450 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Bi II .At kinson Qsprin t .corn 

Subject: Docket No. 060008-OT; Applications for qualifiedrepresentative status 

Attachments: Sprint Request for Qualif Rep Status 2006.pdf; Letter Bay0 Qualified Rep 01 24 06.pdf; Sprint Affidavit of 
Qualified Representative-pdf 

Filed on behalf of: 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, Nextel South 
Corporation, d/b/a/ Nextel; and ASC Telecom, Inc. 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
850.681.6788 
marsha@ruephlaw .corn 

Docket No. 060008-OT 
in re: Applications for qualified representative status 

Title of filing: 
There are three (3) documents attached as follows: 
1. Letter to Ms. Blanco Bay0 dated January 24, 2006 (I page) 
2. Request for Naming of Qualified Representative (2 pages) 
3. Affidavit of William R. Atkinson (2 pages) 

Total number of pages: 5 pages 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681 -6788 (office) 
(850) 681 -651 5 (fax) 
I___-- m a r s W @ e w ~ . w s a  
Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
priveleged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
is prohibited. if you have received this email in error, please call 

1/24/2006 

CMP 

COM 

a- 



the receptionist at Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. at (850) 
681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies. 
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

January 24,2006 

By electronic-filing only 

RE: Docket No. 060008-OT 
In re: Applications for qualified representative status 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed please find the following for filing on behalf of Sprint Communications Limited 
Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corporation, 
d/b/a/ Nextel; and ASC Telecom, Inc.: 

Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 
Affidavit of William R. Atlunson 

A copy is being served on Richard Melson, General Counsel, as shown in the attached 
Certificate of Service. Please feel free to call upon me if you have any questions regarding this 
filing. 

Sincerely, 

Marsha E. Rule 

Encl. 



b 
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BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Applications for qualified representative ) Docket No. 060008-OT 
status 1 

) Date Filed: January 24, 2006 

“JEST FOR NAMING OF OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.107, Florida Administrative Code, Sprint Communications 

Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, Nextel 

South Corporation, d/b/a/ Nextel; and ASC Telecom, hc. ,  hereinafter collectively referred to as 

“the Sprint Nextel entities”, request that William R. Atlunson, attorney and Director of State 

Regulatory Affairs for the Sprint Nextel entities, be named a qualified representative of the 

Sprint Nextel entities in all docketed and non-docketed matters currently before the Commission 

and in any new matters in calendar year 2006 or such additional period as the Commission may 

authorize. The Sprint Nextel entities are aware that they can be represented by counsel as 

defined in Rule 28- 106.106, Florida Administrative Code and may also elect such representation. 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Atkinson’s qualifications. Mr. 

Atkinson’s address is 3065 Cumberland Circle, Atlanta, GA 30339, and his telephone number is 

(404) 449-4882. 

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Sprint Communications Company 

Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Sprint PCS, Nextel South 

Corporation, d/b/a/ Nextel, and ASC Telecom, Inc., respectfully request that their Request for 

Naming of Qualified Representative be granted. 



Respectfully submitted 

MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-055 1 

(850) 68 1.65 15 facsimile 
marsha @ reuphlaw . com 

(850) 481-6788 

ATTORNEYS FOR SPRINT 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, NEXTEL 
SOUTH CORPORTION and 
ASC TELECOM, INC. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket 060008-OT 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for Naming 

of Qualified Representative has been furnished by U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 24'h 

day of January 2006: 

Richard D. Melson 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tall ah ass ee, FL 3 23 9 9-0 8 5 0 

Marsha E. Rule 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Naming of 1 Docket No. 060008-UT 
Qualified Representative 1 Filed: January 24,2006 

AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM R ATKINSON 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF COBB 

I, William R. Atkinson, being first duly sworn, do heieby depose and state as 
folllows: 

1. I am an attorney and Director, State Regulatory Affairs, for the following 
Sprint Nextel Corporation entities operating in the State of Florida: Sprint 
Comm~cat ions Company Limited Partnership.; Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
d/b/a Sprint PCS; Nextel South Corporation, d/b/a Nextel; and ASC Telecom, Inc. 
(Sprint”). 

2. I am a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia and am 
seeking $0 be designated as a qualified representative in the abovecaptioned docket 
pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code. 

3 .  I have served as regulatory counsel for the above-named Sprint entities in 
proceedings before state regulatory Commissions, and I have assisted other attorneys in 
proceedings before other state Commissions that have involved the examination and 
resolution of factual and legal issues. 

4. I am f d a r  with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida 
Rules of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of 
Evidence, arid Rule 28-106.167, Florida Administrative Code. 

I declare that the foregoing is true and currect based on my knowledge, 
Sonnation, and belief. 

I 



SWORN TO AND SU SCRIBED before me this 24th day of J a n u v ,  2006, by 
who has presented William R. Atkinson, who ( f ;  is personally known to me; or ( 

propa identification. 

I 


